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January 29, 2025 
 
VIA E-COURTS ELECTRONIC FILING 
Hon. Veronica Allende, J.S.C. 

Somerset County Courthouse 

20 North Bridge Street, First Floor 

Somerville, N.J. 08876 

 
 RE: Morrisette v. Phillipsburg Town Council 

Docket No.: WRN-L-378-24 
 
Dear Judge Allende: 
 

This office represents Defendant Phillipsburg Town Council in the above-captioned 
matter. Pursuant to the Court’s request, we conferred with our adversary Peter Dickson, Esq. 
reqgarding the terms of a proposed case management order. I write with respect to same.  

 
With the consent of our adversary, I wish to inform the Court that we were unable to 

come to an agreement regarding a case management order due to material differences in the 
manner in which the parties envision this prerogative writ case proceeding. Both sides are willing 
and able to discuss the matter further at the case management conference this Friday, January 
31, 2025.  

 
Thank you for your time and attention in this matter. 

 
 

Regards, 
s/ Nicholas D. Hession 

Nicholas D. Hession, Esq. 
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CC:  Peter Dickson, Esq. (via email) 
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